No. 1252
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ @ é-)o2e

—_—

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,

To: Additional General Manager (Env.),
SJVN Ltd. SDHEP Bithal,
Tehsil Kumarsain, District Shimla

Subject: Diversion of forest land for the construction of Suni Dam HE
on Satluj river 397-1692 ha. forest land within the Jurisdictic
of Shimla Forest Division, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisic
HP.

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No. 759-60 dated 01.06.202
on the subject cited above.

2,

In this context it is intimated that your reply is not in accordanc
with the observations as raised by the CCF Shimla Circle specifically in point No. 7 whic
needs to be attended at your level. It is, requested that joint visit of Forest, Revenue and th
representative of your Project be got done at your own level in respect of spot inspection. I
addition to this the area of open surface i.e 0.6800 ha. has been shown but not mentioned it

Khasra No. You are requested to mention the Khasra No. of the concerned area.

Divisi:fl;aﬁorcs‘l" Officer, -
ShimlaForest Division, —
Shimla-2. é
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